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Dear Jon,

Request for Information

| write further to your request FOI ID 45520 under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding: -
External Contractors

Your request is set out below:

- The company names of external contractors currently contracted to provide services in your NHS trust.
- A description of the services provided by these external contractors to your NHS trust.

- The number of staff working for each external contractor at the NHS trust.

- The monetary value of each contract held per annum in GBP broken down by the name of contractor.

- The date which the contracts held between the trust and each external contractor began and are due to
expire.

- Whether each external contractor implements NHS Agenda for Change pay awards for their staff working at
the NHS trust.

Please find below the data we hold in relation to your above request. We are unable to provide a response
around number of staff and whether the external contractors implement NHS Agenda for Change pay awards
- this information would need to be provided by the external contractor.

Company name Description of services Value of Contract start and end
contract dates

Mears Limited Hard Facilities Management Services £22,770,000.00 | 01/10/23 -30/09/28
including reactive and planned repairs with an option to extend
and maintenance and delivery of for a further 5 year
projects under the capital programme. period

ISS Mediclean Ltd | The supply of goods and the provision | £16,108,228.00 | 08/02/24 to 07/2/27
of Trust wide catering services with options to extend

for further 24 months
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LloydsPharmacy | The provision of pharmacy services £8,726,344.26 01/04/23 -31/03/26

HCS Ltd with an option to extend
for a further period of 24
months

| confirm that the information above completes your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. | am
also pleased to confirm that no charge will be made for this request.

If you have any questions or concerns or are unhappy with the response provided or the service you have
received you can write to the Head of Information Governance at the address on top of this letter. If you are
not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a
decision.

Yours Sincerely

On Behalf of
The Information Governance Department



